TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION

MEETING

APRIL 3, 2019

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY \$
STATE OF ALABAMA \$

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned, the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of March 20, 2019.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to reappoint Mr. Bill Lamb and Mr. Sammy Swindle and to appoint Mr. Scott Anders to the Black Warrior Solid Waste Authority. Their terms will expire April 4, 2025.

Chairman Rob Robertson presented Tuscaloosa County Administrator Melvin Vines a thirty-five year service pin and thanked him for his dedicated service to the citizens of Tuscaloosa County.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Espy Springs Subdivision in District I.

Exhibit 4-1, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for GSI Properties Subdivision, resurvey of lots 4-6, in District IV.

Exhibit 4-2, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a subdivision regulation waiver request for Latham Subdivision in District I.

Exhibit 4-3, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a subdivision regulation waiver request for Davis Subdivision in District I.

Exhibit 4-4, Page

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a subdivision regulation waiver request for Barger Subdivision in District II.

Exhibit 4-5, Page

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to declare the following vehicles and scrap metal surplus property and authorize their disposal:

Tri-axle dump truck International 1HTGRSJT8DJ252140
Tri-axle dump truck International 3HTNUAPT7GN030326
Tri-axle dump truck International 3HTNUAPT3GN030324
Tri-axle dump truck International 3HTNUAPT0GN030328
Tri-axle dump truck International 3HTNUAPT0GN030327
Tri-axle dump truck International 3HTNUAPT0GN030325
Tri-axle dump truck International 3HTNUAPT0GN030325
Tri-axle dump truck International 1HTGRSJTXDJ252141
Miscellaneous Scrap Metal at County Shop

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to update the minimum standards for medical transport by ambulance in Tuscaloosa County.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize a request from Tuscaloosa's One Place for driveway repair at 15619 Thomas Chapel Road.

Exhibit 4-7, Pages

Exhibit 4-6, Pages

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize Public Works to build a pad for a utility building and a playground at the Tingle Activity Center.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve funding in the amount of \$5,000.00 from the District II discretionary fund to Community Services Meals on Wheels program.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a conditional acceptance for maintenance of Marley Road, in accordance with the guidelines for accepting private roads.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve funding in the amount of \$4,000.00 from the District III discretionary fund to Duncanville Middle School for equipment purchase and facility improvements.

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, April 17, 2019.

> Rob Robertson Judge of Probate Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle

Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray Commissioner - District IV